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Bradley, Andrew

From:  Williams, David ; Code A
Sent: 07 November 2008 09:34

To: Bradley, Andrew

Cec: ‘Horsley, David'

Subject: FW: OP ROCHESTER Inquests..March 2009.

Mr Bradley/Mr HORSLEY for info..
Regards..DW.

From: Williams, David

Sent: 07 November 2008 09:32

To: Dinnell, Shirley

Cc:  Stephenson, Roy; McKeown, Christopher; O'Flaherty, Gary; Evans, Amy; Bargh, Matthew
Subject: OP ROCHESTER Inquests..March 2009.

Dear All..

I have just received the attached from Shirley DINNEL who met with Hampshire Coroners
last week

Dave

As mentioned the other night, can you confirm that you will be able to supply someone to
assist the Coroner, Mr Bradley | think, for the duration of the Gosport Memorial Hospital
Inquest (6-8 weeks). He and Mr Horsley stated that they could not release a Coroners
Officer for that time as they had no resilience and they needed someone to manage
equipment, witnesses and copying etc.

Grof..

The 10 conjoined inquests start in March 2009..

Ideally.. | would like to supply Chris McKEOWN to the coroners court for the duration..
given that he was the exhibits and disclosure officer and knows the paperwork inside out..
(he is also very organised)

Roy.. Could you please discuss with Chris as to his availability.. and at the right time
introduce him to the coroner for a briefing.. If Chris is unable to do this for any reason | am
thinking that Martin SHUKER would be suitable..

Amy../Matt Please note for TCG process

Thanks..DW.
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This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally privileged
and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily the Hampshire
Constabulary.

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information
is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone +44 (0) 845
045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then delete this email and
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destroy any copies of it.

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages to and from the Hampshire

Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be seen by employees other than the
intended recipient.

uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu

04/12/2008



